
1

Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 August, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SJH663B & GZ4033J on 15/06/2018 (Our File Ref: 

PD/DL/1801031 (ml)

Dear Catherine, 

 

Please note that Francis is no longer with EQ insurance. 

 

I have taken over his existing portfolio. 

 

Our reference for this matter is DM18HO01511/JW 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards,  

Justin Wong  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

 

  
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:29 PM 

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM 

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SJH663B & GZ4033J on 15/06/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1801031 (ml) 

 
Dear Francis, 

 

Kindly assist provide us the claim number. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


